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Mayor Mr. Terry Michaelis
Donald M. Stange ———ProteamrCorvette Sales Inc.
410 N. Scott

Napoleon, Ohio 43545

Members of Council
Michael J. DeWit, President
Sarah J. Peper

John E. Church Re. Dump Site at 2296 N Scott
James Hershberger
Terri A. Williams
Travis B. Sheaffer
Dennis Fligor

Dear Mr. Michaelis

NOTICE

In review of the subject dump site it would appear that it has been mismanaged
to a certain degree. On October 15, 1996, I visited the site and discovered that
Finance Director the user of said has not followed the rules of general practice. Namely failure to
Gregory J. Heath properly layer and cover wood and other combustible materials. Proper layering
is defined generally as two (2) feet maximum of combustible materials with a
minimum dirt cover of three (3) feet. The site as observed on said date exhibited
many uncovered loads of combustible materials. This is simply unacceptable and
must not continue.

City Manager
Marc S. Gerken, P.E.

Law Director
David M. Grahn

City Engineer In the event you allow this practice to continue the City will need to intervene
AdamCy Holl, P.E and take such action as is necessary to remedy said situation.

If you have questions or concerns regarding this notice please call me at
592-4010. Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely

Building & Zoning
Administrator




